Re: I'll be on vacation next week so I'm trying to wrap month end up th...

Subject: Re: I'll be on vacation next week so I'm trying to wrap month end up this week :)
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 4 Apr 2016 06:12:29 -0700 (PDT)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Denied !
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 4, 2016, at 4:45 AM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I wont be here next week so I hoping to have all the March tc done this week.
Currently there are about 30 or so in Brazos waiting for approval. Thank you!!!!
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Fwd: Recreational/Inoperative Vehicle Complaints

Subject: Fwd: Recreational/Inoperative Vehicle Complaints
From: Jim Fischer amesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 4 Apr 2016 09:01:49 -0700 (PDT)

Te: motors@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: April 4, 2016 at 8:48:31 AMPDT

To: Traffic@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Subject: Recreational/Inoperative Vehicle Complaints

Good Morning,

I would like to submit a complaint for two municipal codes. The address is 12781 Woodland Ln.
Garden Grove. This house has had a 20+ ft. RV parked on city streets for extended amounts of time. 1
know there is a grace period of loading/unloading of 48 hours, but this has exceeded this time period by
months at this point. I am referencing the city's municipal code of 9.16.040.140 for this violation, and
it is an eyesore for this neighborhood to see a such a large vehicle parked in one spot for such an
| extended period of time. Not to mention he has been making repairs on the vehicle in the street which
is a violation of code 10.40.050.

Also this house has an inoperative vehicle with no license plate and no registration sitting on a
trailer on city streets directly behind this RV for months as well. From my understanding of code
9.32.170, inoperative vehicles should be stored on the home owners property in an enclosed space such
as a garage.

We would be very appreciative if these matters were looked into seriously, as we have made a
complaint before but nothing has changed. The home owner is a friend of a Garden Grove police
officer that we are aware of, but does this mean he is exempt from the municipal codes which everyone
else i this neighborhood is subject to? I am sure the responding officer will also hear from the home
owner that he is a friend of an officer, as this is his typical response.

Please feel free to contact me via email if you have any further questions.

Best Regards
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Re: Range Jackets

Subject: Re: Range Jackets

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 4 Apr 2016 14:58:22 -0700 (PDT)

To: Jonathan Wainwright <jonathan(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Extra large for me
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 4, 2016, at 2:34 PM, Jonathan Wainwright <jonathan@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Gents,

The department is allowing us to have jackets for the range made. If you can
tell me the size of the jacket, I will have P/E make one order so we can get them
all done at once.

Respectfully,

Sergeant Jon Wainwright
West Patrol Division
Garden Grove Police Department
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Fwd: 2016 Pushcart Derby - Onsite Meeting

Subject: Fwd: 2016 Pushcart Derby - Onsite Meeting
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 4 Apr 2016 14:58:57 -0700 (PDT)

To: ronr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: April 4, 2016 at 2:21:06 PM PDT

To: dnguyen(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, markla@eci.garden-grove.ca.us, jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
itblondy(@yahoo.com

Subject: 2016 Pushcart Derby - Onsite Meeting

Good afternoon,

Just a friendly reminder we are scheduled to meet tomorrow morning at 10am at
Garden Park Elementary School.

Janet Pelayo

| Manager

| City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

The following is a new meeting request:

Subject: 2016 Pushcart Derby - Onsite Meeting
Organizer: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Location: Garden Park Elementary School - Parking Lot on Lampson

Tuesday, April 5, 2016, 10:00:00 AM - 10:45:00 AM GMT -08:00 US/Canada

Time: Pacific

dnguyen@oci.garden-grove.ca.us; markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us:
jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; jtblondy@yahoo.com

Invitees:

e P s T i T et s T e ™ s T s s

Good afternoon,
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Fwd: 2016 Pushcart Derby - Onsite Meeting

As past years, this is an onsite meeting to go over the logistics for this year's event.
Thank you.

Janet Pelayo
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Fwd: New Permit Request - Procession on April 29

Subject: Fwd: New Permit Request - Procession on April 29
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
-Date: Mon, 4 Apr 2016 14:59:58 -0700 (PDT)

To: markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: James Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Royce Wimmer <roycew(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: Fwd: New Permit Request - Procession on April 29

Hi guys,

Thank you for joining me in the meeting this morning with Bridgette and Father Baca. I wanted to send
you the two address locations that the group will be praying at during the procession.

The first location will be a Vietnamese prayer, 12441 Nelson, owner is Kha Nguyen.

The second location will be a Spanish prayer, 12621 Nelson, owner is Gloria Carrasco Anestes.

Jim, please coordinate with Mark regarding "No Parking" signs.

If you can get back to me by tomorrow or Wednesday regarding the total number of officers and hours
that will be required to support this event.

Thanks again!

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

From: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
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Fwd: New Permit Request - Procession on April 29

To: "James Fischer" <jamesfl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Heidi Janz" <heidij@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Mark Ladney" <markla@gci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Isabella Zandvliet" <izziz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Don Nguyen" <dnguyen(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 11:43:06 AM

Subject: New Permit Request - Procession on April 29

Good morning,

I received a new community event permit request. It is from the Saint Columban Church requesting to
have a rolling street closure to hold a walking Procession carrying the Sacred Sacrament. The event
would be held on Friday, April 29 from 7pm to 9pm.

Jim, Are you okay with this request? I told the organizer that it would all depend on Police availability.
If this event can be supported, how many officers you plan to assign so that I can provide an estimated
cost to the organizer. T he organizer agreed to pay for Police costs to assist for the 2 hour event.

Heidi, attached is the insurance, once Jim approves request, can you please review and let me know
what other information is needed.

Mark, let me know if there are any street issues with route.

Izzie, I will let you know if we will process permit next month once all is approved.

Let me know if anyone has any questions or needs additional information.

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

;t2016 Procession with the Blessed Sacrament 3-24-16.pd£§

- Content-Encoding: base64

Content-Type: application/pdf

—Part1.1.3

Part1.1.3

Content-Type: text/html
Content-Encoding: 7bit
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Re: meeting about parking and traffic control for the 60th

Subject: Re: meeting about parking and traffic control for the 60th
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 6 Apr 2016 07:21:27 -0700 (PDT)
To: Mark Ladney <markla(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, John Montanchez <johnmo(@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Flaine Maae <elainem(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Jim Fischer <jamesf@ggpd.org>

I'm open Thursday as well
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2016, at 9:13 PM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

| should be.

Mark

From: "Jennifer Goddard" <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ggpd.org>,
"Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "John Montanchez" <johnmo@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Elaine Maae"
<elainem@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

| Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 3:28:39 PM

| Subject: Re: meeting about parking and traffic control for the 60th

Shoot, neither Elaine nor | are open tomorrow afternoon, and Ric Lerma's out of town
Thursday and Friday, so are you guys open next Tuesday about 11:00 a.m.? I'd like Ric to
be a part of the control discussion since the party at the park continues onto Main Street.

jgn ;)

Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Administrative Aide
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
jenng@eci.garden-grove.ca.us
(714) 741-5290

————— Original Message -----

From: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Jennifer Goddard" <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ggapd.org>, "John Montanchez" <johnmo@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Elaine Maae" <elainem@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jim Fischer"
<jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 3:04:18 PM
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Re: meeting about parking and traffic control for the 60th

Subject: Re: meeting about parking and traffic control for the 60th

I'm open tomorrow afternoon or Thursday morning.

From: "Jennifer Goddard" <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ggpd.org>, "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"John Montanchez" <johnmo@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Elaine Maae" <elainem@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 2:53:46 PM

Subject: Re: meeting about parking and traffic control for the 60th

Terrific. Let me check everyone's calendar and send a meeting notice. I'll add Adam as well.

Jennifer Goddard Nye
Senior Administrative Aide
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove
.| 11222 Acacia Parkway

| Garden Grove, CA 92840
jenng@eci.garden-grove.ca.us
(714) 741-5290

————— Original Message -

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Jennifer Goddard" <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ggpd.org>, "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"John Montanchez" <johnmo{@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Elaine Maage" <elainem@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 2:51:07 PM

Subject: Re: meeting about parking and traffic control for the 60th

im here

————— Original Message -----

From: Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ggpd.org>, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: John Montanchez <johnmo@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Elaine Maae <elainem@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tue, 05 Apr 2016 10:05:11 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: meeting about parking and traffic control for the 60th

Gentlemen:
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Re: meeting about parking and traffic control for the 60th

Do you have time this week to meet with John, Elaine and | at the CYC to go over parking
and traffic control for Saturday, June 187

1 We thought it would be good to have Ric Lerma there as well, since the 60th event will be
moving south on Main Street from 8:00 to 11:00. I'll invite him after we hear about your
availability.

jgn;)

Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Administrative Aide
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 82840
jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
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
‘Date: Wed, 6 Apr 2016 07:22:40 -0700 (PDT)
To: Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Mark Ladney <markla(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Jim Fischer <jamesfi@ggpd.org>, John
Montanchez <johnmo(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Elaine Maae <elainem(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I'm not open Monday or Tuesday but....I can have Adam Zmija go in my place
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2016, at 3:28 PM, Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Shoot, neither Elaine nor I are open tomorrow afternoon, and Ric Lerma's out of
town Thursday and Friday, so are you guys open next Tuesday about 11:00 a.m.? I'd
like Ric to be a part of the control discussion since the party at the park
continues onto Main Street.

Jon &
Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Administrative Aide
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
jennglci.garden-grove.ca.us
(714) 741-5290

————— Original Message --—---
From: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Jennifer Goddard" <jennglci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Jim Fischer" <jamesflggpd.org>, "John Montanchez" <johnmo@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Elaine Maae" <elainemfci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jim Fischer"

<jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 3:04:18 PM
Subject: Re: meeting about parking and traffic control for the 60th

I'm open tomorrow afternoon or Thursday morning.
————— Original Message ———--

From: "Jennifer Goddard" <jenng@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>

To: "Jim Fischer" <jamesflci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Jim Fischer" <jamesflggpd.org>, "Mark Ladney" <marklalci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "John Montanchez" <johnmo@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Elaine Maae"
<elainem@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 2:53:46 PM

Subject: Re: meeting about parking and traffic control for the 60th

Terrific. Let me check everyone's calendar and send a meeting notice. I'll add
Adam as well.

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
Jennglci.garden-grove.ca.us
(714) 741-52830 :

————— Original Message -----

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Jennifer Goddard" <jennglci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Jim Fischer” <jamesf@ggpd.org>, "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-—
grove.ca.us>, "John Montanchez" <johnmolci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Elaine Maae"
<elainem@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 2:51:07 PM

Subject: Re: meeting about parking and traffic control for the 60th

im here

----- Original Message —-----

From: Jennifer Goddard <jenngfci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ggpd.org>, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: John Montanchez <johnmo@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Elaine Maae
<elainem@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tue, 05 Apr 2016 10:05:11 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: meeting about parking and traffic control for the 60th

Gentlemen:

Do you have time this week to meet with John, Elaine and I at the CYC to go over
parking and traffic control for Saturday, June 187

We thought it would be good to have Ric Lerma there as well, since the 60th event
will be moving south on Main Street from 8:00 to 11:00. I'1ll invite him after we
hear about your availability.

jgn i

Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Administrative Aide
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
jenng@ci.garden—grove.ca.us
(714) 741-5290
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Re: Rates

Subject: Re: Rates

_ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 6 Apr 2016 10:27:19 -0700 (PDT)
To: Courtney Allison <courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 6, 2016, at 9:43 AM, Courtney Allison <courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Fish,

Officer:  $82.48 per hour
Sergeant: $105.99 per hour

Court
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Re: Search Warrant Manpower Request Thursday April 14th

Subject: Re: Search Warrant Manpower Request Thursday April 14th
From: Jim Fischer <Gamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 6 Apr 2016 17:55:52 -0700 (PDT)

To: George Kaiser <georgek(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sorry bro of course we will be there.. Thought I responded

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 6, 2016, at 5:23 PM, George Kaiser <georgek(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Sarge,

I have not received word from you about Motors availability to help on our SW
scheduled for Thursday, April 14th? It is a regular 0700 service.

Can you send me a list of names for the Ops Plan if you can assist?

Thanks,
George

Det. George Kaiser

| Garden Grove Police Department
| Gang Suppression Unit

11400 Stanford Avenue

Garden Grove, Ca. 92840

714)741.5884 (Desk)
b (Cell)

georgek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
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Re: Search Warrant Manpower Request Thursday April 14th

Subject: Re: Search Warrant Manpower Request Thursday April 14th
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 6 Apr 2016 17:56:26 -0700 (PDT)

To: George Kaiser <georgek(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

It will be 5 bodies

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
(714)741.5884 (Desk)

(Cell)
georgek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
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Re: Search Warrant Manpower Request Thursday April 14th

Subject: Re: Search Warrant Manpower Request Thursday April 14th
_ From: Jim Fischer <amesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 6 Apr 2016 17:58:04 -0700 (PDT)

To: George Kaiser <georgek(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I'm sorry George I'm not thinking

Capps

Anderson

Wimmer

Ashby

Ron Reyes

Possibly Zmija if he's cleared from light duty

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

(Cel)
georgek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
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Re: TEMPORARY NGO PARKING - STAGING AREA - ANNUALC...

Subject: Re: TEMPORARY NO PARKING - STAGING AREA - ANNUAL COMPOST GIVEWAY
4/9/16 @ MSC

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 7 Apr 2016 13:39:00 -0700 (PDT)

To: Allen Serna <allens(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Ok
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2016, at 10:20 AM, Allen Serna <allens(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Team:
For general info,

For the record, I posted South curb line Anabel from Newhope to A Better Way &
West curb line A Better Way from Anabel To Rear driveway exit Municipal Service
Center.

(POSTED 4/9/16 6 A.M.to 2 P.M.)

I know last year we had some issues, "tow away" vehicles.

Thank you,
Allen
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Re: Procession on April 29 - Police Support
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Subject: Re: Procession on April 29 - Police Support

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf{@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 7 Apr 2016 15:02:48 -0700 (PDT)

To: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
What was the estimate?
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2016, at 2:33 PM, Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Great, thank you for the clarification.

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

From: "Bridget Phillips" <bphillips@saintcolumbanchurch.org>
To: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Al Baca"
<abaca@saintcolumbanchurch.org>

Cc: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2016 2:23:08 PM

Subject: RE: Procession on April 29 - Police Support

HiJanet,

Thank you for getting back to me with an estimated amount. We do not have a 3™ location on
Stanford. It will be just the 2 locations on Nelson and back to the church.

From: Janet Pelayo [mailto:janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 2:04 PM

To: Bridget Phillips; Al Baca

Cc: James Fischer

Subject: Procession on April 29 - Police Support

Good afternoon Bridgette and Father Baca,

First off, it was a pleasure meeting both of you at our meeting this week. As
promised, I wanted to get back to you regarding the cost of Police support for the
Procession on April 29. We have estimated cost to be approximately $1,200. This
is only an estimate at this time, but should be close to the final cost if the event
stays within 2 hours or less time. I will provide you with an invoice 30 days after
the event.
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Re: Procession on April 29 - Police Support

| During our meeting I took down note of the two address locations that the group
| will be praying during the procession.

The first location will be a Vietnamese prayer, 12441 Nelson, owner is Kha
Nguyen.

The second location will be a Spanish prayer, 12621 Nelson, owner is Gloria
Carrasco Anestes.

Was there a third location on Stanford?
Please feel free to contact me with any questions you may have.

Have a good day.

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246

janetp @garden-grove.org
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Re: Procession on April 29 - Police Support

Subject: Re: Procession on April 29 - Police Support
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 7 Apr 2016 15:03:59 -0700 (PDT)

To: Janet Pelayo <Ganetp(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Never mind I didn't see this one
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2016, at 2:04 PM, Janet Pelayo <janetplci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Good afternoon Bridgette and Father Baca ,

First off, 1t was a pleasure meeting both of you at our meeting this week. As
promised, I wanted to get back to you regarding the cost of Police support for
the Procession on April 29. We have estimated cost to be approximately $1,200.
This is only an estimate at this time, but should be close to the final cost if
the event stays within 2 hours or less time. I will provide you with an invoice
30 days after the event.

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

Janetplgarden-grove.org

<2016 Procession with the Blessed Sacrament 3-24-16.pdf>
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Re: Concern

Subject: Re: Concern
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Fri, 8 Apr 2016 14:43:40 -0700 (PDT)

Lo e s AR e

Hello Diana

When you see the vehicle please call the pd disp to have officers respond and issue
a citation.

Sent from my iPhone

Hello,

My name is— and I have a gquestion regarding parking. There is tow
truck that parks right i1n front of our house constantly and besides being an eye

sore I was wondering if they are allowed to park tow trucks on a residential area
if they live in the apartment complex on Roxey and Weetminster. We don't want to

confront him but we have to out our trash cans out and have other cars that need

to park outside and can't. Please advise.
Regards,

<imagel.JPG>
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Fwd: Concern

Subject: Fwd: Concern

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Fri, 8§ Apr 2016 14:48:40 -0700 (PDT)

To: motors@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, beat.2-3(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

FYT this is a violation of muni
Code if she calls pd issue cite please
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: April 7, 2016 at 7:22:26 PM PDT
To: Traffic@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
Subject: Concern

Hello,

My name isSiSSSRNIES and | have a question regarding parking. There is tow truck that parks
right in front of our house constantly and besides being an eye sore I was wondering if they are allowed
to park tow trucks on a residential area if they live in the apartment complex on Roxey and
Weetminster. We don't want to confront him but we have to out our trash cans out and have other cars
that need to park outside and can't. Please advise.

Regards,
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Fwd: Red Light Program

Subject: Fwd: Red Light Program
. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Sun, 10 Apr 2016 17:23:40 -0700 (PDT)
To: rockyr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
CC: daiv(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

I got this email but didn't respond to it. Don't know if you guys want to
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: April 10, 2016 at 4:21:39 PM PDT

To: "Traffic(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us" <Traffic@ci.garden-orove.ca.us>
Subject: Red Light Program

itephs To: (AR

Greetings-

I'was writing to inquire about the city's red light program. More specifically, I was curious if you utilize magnetic
foops or a mapping radar system to detect violations at your approaches?

.| As well, I was curious about your system's threshold speed. What mph does a car have to reach to trigger the
1 system? Are the threshold speeds consistent at all approaches or are they adjusted at different intersections?

Thanks for your help.

Jeff
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Re: BAKER TO VEGAS EMAIL

Subject: Re: BAKER TO VEGAS EMAIL

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Sun, 10 Apr 2016 23:17:13 -0700 (PDT)

To: Richard Burillo <richardb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

WTF there are some prior marines offended by that! Now that's embarrassing.
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 10, 2016, at 7:12 PM, Richard Burillo <richardb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

In reading the Baker to Vegas email, I did not see anything wrong with it at

all. Coming from LAPD and being on a competitive running team every single year,
and taking pride in your Department along with bragging rights is everything. We
represent our Department and when we show up and come in last place or get
disqualified, or loose to smaller Departments, that to me is very embarrassing.
We need to have pride for the Department that we work for.

We have a lot of young guys and girls along with older runners, that there is no
reason why we cant have a competitive team. The problem is that many of the

employees here don't really understand what Baker to Vegas is really about. Its
not just about going over there and getting drunk. Departments really take it
seriously and there is pride in getting a mug. I have always said that we need

to make it competitive and put Garden Grove back on the map or on the map for the
first time. We need support not thin skinned people getting offended over an
email. Its about having some pride in the place that we work at and the badge
and patch that we wear on our uniform. Enough said.

i - Original Message ———--
From: "Rudy Negron" <rudyn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Jared Doyle" <jaredd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Steven Heine" <stevenh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Christopher Earle"
<christopherelci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jose Herrera'" <josehlci.garden-

grove.ca.us>, "Corey Polopek" <coreyplci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Sean Salazar"
<seans@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Vincent Nguyen" <vincentn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Arthur Tintle" <atintle@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Bobby Anderson"
<bobbyalci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Marcos Alamillo" <marcosalci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Brian Hatfield" <brianh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Charlie Danieley"”
<charlied@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Daniel Karschamroon" <danielk@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Philip Schmidt" <philips@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "George Kaiser”
<georgek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Fischer" <jamesfBci.garden—-grove.ca.us>,
"Jason Johnson" <jasonj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Ted Peaslee" <tedp@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Manuel Deanda” <manueld@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Nate Cox"
<natec@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Peter Vi" <peterv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Randy
Tucker" <randyt@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Richard Burillo" <richardb@ci.garden~
grove.ca.us>, "Bob Bowers" <bobb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Pedro Arellano"
<pedroalci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Rocky Rubalcaba" <rockyr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Michael Gerdin" <mgerdinfci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Saturday, April 9, 2016 6:51:52 PM

Subject: Re: BAKER TO VEGAS EMAIL

JD,

I read your first email again and STILL don't see how any former Marine in this
organization could be offended by your Devil Dog comment . In my view you're only
trying to generate a little motivation for those of us that earned the a title
and can still run without throwing their hip out.

Fellas , we are all former Marines and working police officers , thick skin is a
requirement in both cultures . If you chose to run next year , thank you in
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Re: BAKER TO VEGAS EMAIL

advance for representing our department , our Corps , and those of us that can't
And if you chose not to ( like me) then no worries.

1 But either way , I don't think the email was offensive or meant to be
Semper Fi ,

Rudy Negron

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 9, 2016, at 1:24 PM, Jared Doyle <jaredd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Gentleman,

It was brought to my attention that some of you are upset regarding my Devil Dog
comment in the Baker to Vegas email I sent. After re reading my email, I can
understand how I could have been misunderstood or came across rude and
disrespectful. I want to say that I'm sorry if I offended anyone and that was
not my intentions. I love the Marine Corps and would never intentionally
disrespect any of you.

My intentions behind the email was to motivate the people in the department to

get involved with Baker to Vegas and make us a competitive team. It was brought
to my attention that there are underlying issues as to why we have people not
participating.

Once again, I apologize if I offended anyone or came across rude and
disrespectful.

Jared Doyle
(615)739-1983
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Re: Traffic and parking control for 60th 'By Night on Main'
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Subject: Re: Traffic and parking control for 60th 'By Night on Main'
. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 12 Apr 2016 11:34:10 -0700 (PDT)

Te: Jennifer Goddard <jenng(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yes

Sent from my iPhone

wrote:

On Apr 12, 2016, at 10:36 AM, Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Can Adam? It's 2:00

Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Administrative Aide
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
jennglci.garden-grove.ca.us

All:

jgn

City

We need to push this meeting to 1:30 tomorrow.

(714) 741-5290

————— Original Message —-----

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Jennifer Goddard" <jenng@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 10:24:47 AM

Subject: Re: Traffic and parking control for 60th 'By Night on Main'
I cannot make that time
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 12, 2016, at 9:17 AM, Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

wrote:

Jennifer Goddard Nye
Senior Administrative Aide
Community Services Department

of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
jennglci.garden-grove.ca.us

(714)

Time:

Crganizer:

741-5290

Original Message --~—--

The following is a new meeting request:

Subject: Traffic and parking control for 60th 'By Night on Main'
"Jennifer Goddard" <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hope everyone can attend.

Location: Azteca Restaurant

Wednesday, April 13, 2016, 9:00:00 AM - 9:30:00 AM GMT -08:00 US/Canada
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Re: Traffic and parking control for 60th 'By Night on Main'

Pacific

Invitees: jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; Jjamesi@ggpd.org; tonym@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us; adamz@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us; ricvlermalgmail.com;
Larry@aztecaoc.com; srweimer@weimerandassociates.com; woabj@yvahoo.com;
Johnmolci.garden-grove.ca.us

Kk kauFkautakaukakakok
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Re: Strawberry Festival Cadet posts

Subject: Re: Strawberry Festival Cadet posts

. From: Jim Fischer amesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 12 Apr 2016 21:28:09 -0700 (PDT)
To: Nick Jensen <nickj@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Right on no problem I agree with you

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 12, 2016, at 9:22 PM, Nick Jensen <nickj@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

We did talk about it but it was after last year. So we will just get rid of it from now on. Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 12, 2016, at 9:19 PM, Jim Fischer <jamesf{@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Nick [ thought we got rid of those last year? I remember talking to you about it. That's cool with me
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 12, 2016, at 6:01 PM, Nick Jensen <nickj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Gents, I spoke to Capt Boddy in regards to the 3 "posts" and rover that cadets man the
entire festival. Due to staffing issue, we will not be able to man these posts this year. I
spoke to the cadets in regards to last year and people kind of told them they didnt care
because it was a public street so they were going to park there anyway. I know there are
usually the barricades and/or cones so that may suffice since no one was really stopping
them from parking there. I just wanted to give you a heads up in advance so you can
make arrangements.

If they are available, they will still be working the parade portion, juét not the posts all
weekend long. Sorry for any inconvenience and let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.

The posts were Walnut/Lampson, Pine/Lampson and Euclid and College plus one rover

Nick Jensen
Recruitment Coordinator/

Background Investigator
Garden Grove P.D.
Professional Standards Division
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Re: Strawberry Festival Cadet posts

(714)741-5922 Desk
Cell

<Police Badge Patch Small.jpg>
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Re: Register request on DUI swab tests

Subject: Re: Register request on DUI swab tests

_ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 13 Apr 2016 09:39:57 -0700 (PDT)
To: Robert Bogue <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Yes we will

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 13, 2016, at 7:45 AM, Robert Bogue <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Can one of you guys talk to the register about this? Let me know.

Thanks.

Bob Bogue, Lieutenant
Professional Standards / PIO
Garden Grove Police Department
robertb@ggpd.org

Desk 714-741-5786

W/C 714-741-5871

24hr 714-741-5704

From: "Brooke Staggs" <bstaggs@ocregister.com>

To: "robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us" <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 5:08:34 PM

Subject: Register request on DUl swab tests

Hello Lt. Bogue,

I'm working on a story about oral swab tests for drugged drivers, with SB 1462 now making its way through
the legislature. | wanted to find out, does your department use oral swabs for field tests?

if so, I'd like to speak to you or someone to hear a bit more, if possible.
And if not, can | find out why?
My deadline is Thursday afternoon, if it's possible to please connect before then. Thanks so much,

Brooke Edwards Staggs
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Re: Register request on DUI swab tests

Office: 714-796-7963

Cell: 760-524-8349

Email: BStages@QCRegister.com
Twitter: @JournoBrooke
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Fwd: Re: Important Request St. Columban Church
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Subject: Fwd: Re: Important Request St. Columban Church
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 14 Apr 2016 06:03:26 -0700 (PDT)

To: Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
FYI

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Scott Stiles <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: Kim Huy <kihuy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wed, 13 Apr 2016 18:27:26 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Important Request St. Columban Church

Thanks Janet.

Scott C. Stiles, ICMA-CM

City Manager / City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
714-741-5100 (o) / 714-719-1810 (c¢)
WWW.Ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 13, 2016, at 5:28 PM, Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Scott,

I will talk to staff with the Streets Division and Police Traffic regarding this
request, and see how the City might be able to help them with the parking
issue. I will then contact Ric to discuss a possible solution for this
request.

Janet Pelavyo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246 a
janetp@garden-grove.org

From: "Scott Stiles" <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Kim Huy" <kihuy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 4:54.24 PM
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Fwd: Re: Important Request St. Columban Church

20f2

Subject: Fwd: Important Request St. Columban Church

Hi Janet:

Thoughts? | understand you might handle these street parking permits. If we can
do it...seems like a good way to help them if possible. Could you contact Ric
directly if you think we can help. Thanks.

Scott

Scott C. Stiles, ICMA-CM

City Manager / City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840

714-741-5100 (o) (RSO RS.

WWW.Ci.garden-grove.ca.us

From: "Ric Lerma" g

To: "Scott Stiles" <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 8:28:42 PM
Subject: Important Request St. Columban Church

Hi Scott,

On Friday, April 22nd, thru Sunday 24 is our Annual parish festival at St.
Columban Catholic Church at the corner of Stanford & Nelson. Our parking is
very, very limited. Our Parish Festival Committee is requesting if the City would
consider allowing parking in the red curb zone all the way down Nelson from
Stanford to Lampson?

This would help relieve the parking problems we have and help to ensure a well
attended event.

Please let me know if this has your support and if you can steer me in the right
direction.

Thanks very much,

Ric Lerma

Festival Board Member

St. Columban Catholic Church
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Re: Fwd: Project Codes

Subject: Re: Fwd: Project Codes

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 14 Apr 2016 06:04:01 -0700 (PDT)

To: Courtney Allison <courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks

----- Original Message -----

From: Courtney Allison <courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wed, 13 Apr 2016 11:57:11 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Fwd: Project Codes

From: "Courtney Allison" <courta@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 4:47:49 PM

Subject: Project Codes

Here you go.

Court
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Re: Important Request St. Columban Church

Subject: Re: Important Request St. Columban Church
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Thu, 14 Apr 2016 06:09:53 -0700 (PDT)

To: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hello Janet, if the city wants to do this | will put it out to PD not to respond or issue citations
for the specified period of period of time.

Jim F.

----- Original Message -----

From: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Scott Stiles <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: Kim Huy <kihuy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wed, 13 Apr 2016 17:28:08 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Important Request St. Columban Church

Hi Scott,

I will talk to staff with the Streets Division and Police Traffic regarding this request,
and see how the City might be able to help them with the parking issue. I will then
contact Ric to discuss a possible solution for this request.

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

From: "Scott Stiles” <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Kim Huy" <kihuy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 4:54:24 PM

Subject: Fwd: Important Request St. Columban Church

Hi Janet:

Thoughts? | understand you might handle these street parking permits. If we can do
it...seems like a good way to help them if possible. Could you contact Ric directly if you think
we can help. Thanks.

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

714-741-5100 (0) / GRS

Www.Cil.garden-grove.ca.us

From: "Ric Lerma" <ricvierma@gmail.com>

To: "Scott Stiles" <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 8:28:42 PM
Subject: Important Request St. Columban Church

Hi Scott,

On Friday, April 22nd, thru Sunday 24 is our Annual parish festival at St. Columban Catholic
Church at the corner of Stanford & Nelson. Our parking is very, very limited. Our Parish
Festival Committee is requesting if the City would consider allowing parking in the red curb
zone all the way down Nelson from Stanford fo Lampson?

This would help relieve the parking problems we have and help to ensure a well attended
event.

Please let me know if this has your support and if you can steer me in the right direction.
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
‘Date: Thu, 14 Apr 2016 09:34:58 -0700 (PDT)

To: Janet Pelayo <janetp(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

There is a different email chain about this with other staff I will ask Leiva if he
can include you

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 14, 2016, at 8:32 AM, Janet Pelayo <janetplci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Thank you. Before making a decision, Mark mentioned it was also a traffic
engineering issue. Ill contact staff to see if this doable on their end.

Janet Pelayo
ManagerCity of Garden GroveCommunity Services DepartmentPhone: (714) 741-5215Fax:
(714) 741-524¢67anetplgarden-grove.org

————— Original Message —-----

From: Jim Fischer &lt;jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.usé&gt;
To: Janet Pelayo &lt;janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.usé&gt;
Sent: Thu, 14 Apr 2016 06:09:53 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Important Request St. Columban Church

Hello Janet, if the city wants to do this I will put it out to PD not to respond
or issue citations for the specified period of periocd of time.

Jim F.

————— Original Message —-----

From: Janet Pelayo &lt;janetplci.garden-grove.ca.usé&gt;

To: Scott Stiles &lt;sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;

Cc: Kim Huy &1t;kihuy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;, Mark Ladney &lt;marklalci.garden-
grove.ca.us&gt;, James Fischer &lt;jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.usé&gt;

Sent: Wed, 13 Apr 2016 17:28:08 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Important Request St. Columban Church

Hi Scott,

I will talk to staff with the Streets Division and Police Traffic regarding this
request, and see how the City might be able to help them with the parking issue.
I will then contact Ric to discuss a possible solution for this request.

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-524¢6
Janetplgarden—-grove.org

From: "Scott Stiles" &lt;sstileslci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;
To: "Janet Pelayo" &lt;janetplci.garden-grove.ca.usé&gt;
Cc: "Kim Huy" &lt;kihuy@ci.garden-grove.ca.usé&gt;

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 4:54:24 PM

Subject: Fwd: Important Request St. Columban Church

Hi Janet: Thoughts? I understand you might handle these street parking permits.
If we can do it...seems like a good way to help them if possible. Could you
contact Ric directly if you think we can help. Thanks. Scott
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Re: Important Request St. Columban Church

Scott C. Stiles, ICMA-CMCity Manager / City of Garden Grovell222 Acacia
ParkwayGarden Grove, CA 92840714-741-5100 (o) / -www.ci.garden—
grove.ca.us

From: "Ric Lerma" &lt;ricvlermalgmail.comé&gt;

To: "Scott Stiles” &lt;sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 8:28:42 PM

Subject: Important Regquest St. Columban Church

Hi Scott,

On Friday, April 22nd, thru Sunday 24 is our Annual parish festival at St.
Columban Catholic Church at the corner of Stanford &amp; Nelson. Our parking is
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

Thanks very much,Ric LermaFestival Board MemberSt. Columban Catholic Church
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Subject:
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 14 Apr 2016 14:56:24 -0700 (PDT)

To: Adam Zmija <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

STRAW 2014.x1s Content-Type: application/vnd.ms-excel

Content-Encoding: base64
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ESTIVAL 2014

52312014 TIME  TIME Payback Ofcq 5
... AndersoN, k 1300-2300
900 Burilio
BEX 1100] 2300 duty Avalos
ESCALANTE GSU Danieley
Mooney
BROWN SiU
CASACCIA 1300| 2300| duty
CHAMBERS 1300] 2300| Fiex Bike Patrol  |Reserve Officers
EARLE 900] 2300| duty Edwards 1700-2200
GILDEA 900| 2300| duty Vargas 1700-2200
HERRERA 17000 2300, OT
LAZENBY 1100 2300, PB
LOERA 17007 2300 OT
LORD 900 2300| duty
LUX 900 2300| duty
OLIVO 900| 2300| duty
PAYAN 13007 2300 duty
REYNOLDS 1300; 2300 duty
SANTANA Traffic
STARNES 1700; 2300/ OT
TESSIER 1100; 2300] duty
_|VAICARO 1700 2300 OT
Lea-Contreras 1100| 2300 PB
SAT 5/24/2014 |TIME  |TIME
MARTIN 00| 2300] OT Payback Ofcr 3
BEX 900 2300] duty Cho 1300-2300
ESCALANTE GSuU Broduer
Orozco
BROWN
CASACCIA 1500f 2300 oT
CHAMBERS 1500/ 2300/ OT
EARLE 900/ 2300| duty
GILDEA 900/ 2300| duty
HERRERA 1700 2300 oT Bike Patrol  |Reserve Officers
LAZENBY 1700] 2300f OT Edwards 1300-2300
LOERA 900| 2300f PB Vargas 1300-2300
LORD 900| 2300/ duty
LUX 900| 2300| duty
OLIVO 900| 2300 PB
PAYAN 1700] 2300 OT
REYNOLDS 1700| 2300{ OT
SANTANA Traffic
STARNES 1700] 2300 OT
TESSIER 900 2300] duty
VAICARO 1700| 2300; OT
Lea-Contreras 900| 2300; Duty




Fatal Traffic Collision

Subject: Fatal Traffic Collision

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
“Date: Sat, 16 Apr 2016 01:39:30 -0700 (PDT)

To: pd media <pd.media@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Attached is a fatal traffic collision Vehicle vs. Pedestrian occurred on Haster S/O Lampson at approx.
2207 hours.

Sgt. Fischer

application/vnd.openxmiformats-
officedocument.wordprocessingml. document

Content-Encoding: base64

' Content-Type:
041516 Haster Vehicle vs Ped.docx ontent-lype
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Vehicle vs. Pedestrian

Page 1 of 1

DATE: July 20, 2016

SUBJIECT: Vehicle vs. Pedestrian

LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: Hastert S/0O Lampson
DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: 04/15/2016 - 2207 hours

VICTIM: Cabrera, Yolanda, 51, F, Hisp, 5-2, 115 Resident of Santa Ana
Driver: Argueta, Martin 27, M, Hisp 6-0, 220 Resident of Anaheim

NARRATIVE: On April 15, 2016 at 2207 hours, the Garden Grove Police Department
responded to a vehicle vs. pedestrian accident on Haster St. south of Lampson St.
A pick-up truck driven by Martin Argueta was southbound Haster St. in the #1 lane.
Yolanda Cabrera, was crossing E/B across Hastert St. cutside of a crosswalk and was
struck by Martin Argueta’s vehicle. Martin Argueta immediately stopped and Yolanda
Cabrera was sent to UCI where she was pronounced dead. The OC Coroner’s office
responded. Argueta was not cited and alcohol or drug impairment are not suspected
to be a factor. The investigation is continuing.

#HH

Contact: Lt. Bob Bogue
Phone: 714.741.5786
Email: robertb@ggpd.org



Re: CITIZEN REQUESTS - 2

Subject: Re: CITIZEN REQUESTS - 2
_ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 18 Apr 2016 11:42:21 -0700 (PDT)
To: Dai Vu <daiv(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sure we can put the trailer out there I'll pass it on with enforcement

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 18, 2016, at 9:37 AM, Dai Vu <daiv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Jim,

Not sure if these requests were passed on to you. It's about speeding on Haster and the
recent fatality out there. Perhaps we can get the speed trailer and additional enforcement?

Thanks,

Dai Vu, P.E.

Associate Engineer

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Pkwy
Garden Grove, CA 92840
(714) 741-5189
daiv@garden-grove.org

From: "Rosemarie Jacot" <rjacot@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Dai Vu" <daiv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 7:22:30 AM

Subject: CITIZEN REQUESTS - 2

The one on Haster is a second request.

Rosemarie Jacot
PW/Engineering Division
City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove CA4 92840
riacot(@wgarden-grove.org

714.741.5192 phone
714.741.5578 fax
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Re: CITIZEN REQUESTS - 2

<CR 1639 DALpdf>
<CR 1635.pdf>
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Re: Traffic problem

Subject: Re: Traffic problem
_From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 19 Apr 2016 09:19:56 -0700 (PDT)

To: Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Copy I will forward tomorrow when I'm in
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 19, 2016, at 8:43 AM, Ed Leiva <eleivalci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Just FYI..
————— Forwarded Message —-----

From: "Carcle Kanegae" <caroleklci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Ed Leiva" <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2016 8:40:51 AM

Subject: Fwd: Traffic problem

Please disseminate as necessary.

Carole Kanegae

Office of the Chief of Police
Garden Grove Police Department
Ph: 714-741-5901

Fx: 714-741-5902

————— Forwarded Message ~----

From: w
To: policeldgarden-grove.org

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 7:24:20 RM
Subject: Traffic problem

Good morning,

I am a resident of Garden Grove and for the last few months this car has been
parking illegally. The little white car parks so far on the curb into the street
that when you turn into June from Orangewood you will either hit her car or the
car coming in the opposite direction.

P.S

This is at the corner of Orangewood and June Place. Thank you.

<20160419 065838 001.jpg>
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Re: meeting about possible route for OS'16 én 11/5

Jofl

Subject: Re: meeting about possible route for OS'16 on 11/5

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 19 Apr 2016 09:21:57 -0700 (PDT)

To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: Jennifer Goddard <jenng(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us™>, John Montanchez <johnmo(@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Jim Fischer <jamesf@ggpd.org>, Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Not in today but rest of the week 1s open

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 19, 2016, at 8:52 AM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

open except for 10 am today.

Mark

From: "Jennifer Goddard" <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "John Montanchez" <johnmo@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Mark Ladney"

Fischer" <jamesf@ggpd.org>, "Adam Zmija" <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 8:11:55 AM
Subject: meeting about possible route for 0S'16 on 11/5

How is everyone's availability this week to review a tentative route?
jgn ;)

Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Administrative Aide
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
(714) 741-5290

<markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jim

7/20/2016 4:30 PM



Re: Procession on April 29 - Police Support

Subject: Re: Procession on April 29 - Police Support
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 21 Apr 2016 09:41:01 -0700 (PDT)

To: Janet Pelayo <janetp(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Just talked to Ladney about times this morning. I told him 6 pm to 9 pm no parking
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 20, 2016, at 5:13 PM, Janet Pelayo <janetplci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Good afternocon Bridget,

Thank you for following up on this event. Yes, our Police traffic unit will be
working this event.

Please make sure the notices include the specific hours that the event will take
place. Also let them know there will be no street parking that afternoon due to
the event. Finally, include a contact name and number.

The City will provide the no parking signs and will have them set up along the
street the day of the event. I will let you know tomorrow what the hours will be
for no parking along Nelson.

Also, I am wailting for insurance to be approved. Once it has been approved, I
will have a permit ready for pick up. There is a $50 fee for this permit that can
i be paid in cash or check.

Please let me know if you have any other guestions.
Thank vyou.

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetplgarden—-grove.org

————— Original Message ----—-

From: "Bridget Phillips" <bphillips@saintcolumbanchurch.org>
To: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 3:59:18 PM

Subject: RE: Procession on April 29 - Police Support

Hi Janet,

Hope this email finds you doing well. I just wanted to check in with you and see
if we are all ago for the 29 th of April? We have our volunteers passing out the
notices to our neighbors tomorrow. Do you have anything special we should write
on the notices? Do we have to provide the no parking signs on the street or will
the city provide that? Let me know J N
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Re: Procession on April 29 - Police Support

Thank you Janet.

From: Janet Pelayo [mailto:janetplci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 2:34 PM

To: Bridget Phillips

Cc: James Fischer; Al Baca

Subject: Re: Procession on April 29 - Police Support

Great, thank you for the clarification.

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetplgarden-grove.org

From: "Bridget Phillips" < bphillips@saintcolumbanchurch.oxrg >

To: "Janet Pelayo” < janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >, "Al Baca" <
abacal@saintcolumbanchurch.org >
Cc: "James Fischer" < jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2016 2:23:08 PM
Subject: RE: Procession on April 29 - Police Support
Hi Janet,

Thank you for getting back to me with an estimated amount. We do not have a 3 rd
location on Stanford. It will be just the 2 locations on Nelson and back to the
church.

From: Janet Pelayo [ mailto:janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us ]
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
1 Nguyen.

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
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Re: Fence on Stanford in City of Garden Grove

1 of4

Subject: Re: Fence on Stanford in City of Garden Grove
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf{@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 21 Apr 2016 15:47:31 -0700 (PDT)

To: Dai Vu <daiv(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 21, 2016, at 1:51 PM, Dai Vu <daiv(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Grace Digdigan <gdigdigan(@rentnational.com>
Date: April 21, 2016 at 1:10:10 PM PDT

To: Dai Vu <daivi@ci.carden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: RE: Fence on Stanford in City of Garden Grove

Hello Dai,

We have scheduled the complete removal of all fence at this jobsite for Friday 4/29/2016.
We will call you Thursday 4/28/2016 afterncon to confirm the time for Friday.

Thank you,

Grace Digdigan | Office Administrator
National Construction Rentals, Inc.
1550 E. Chestnut Ave.

Santa Ana, CA 92701

Tel 800-352-5675 | Fax 714-568-1692
www.rentnational.com

Good People. Great Service.”

From: Dai Vu [mailto:daiv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 7:33 AM

To: Grace Digdigan <gdigdigan@rentnational.com>
Subject: Re: Fence on Stanford in City of Garden Grove

Hi Grace,
Can you schedule the fence removal for next Friday, April 29th?

Thanks,

7/20/2016 4:32 PM



Re: Fence on Stanford in City of Garden Grove

Dai Vu, P.E.

Associate Engineer

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Pkwy
Garden Grove, CA 92840
(714) 741-5189
dalv@garden-grove.org

From: "Grace Digdigan” <gdigdigan@rentnational.com>
To: "Dai VU" <daiv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 8:55:25 AM

Subject: RE: Fence on Stanford in City of Garden Grove

Hello Dai,

Yes, we can do it next week.
When you are ready, please call our Customer Service at 714-285-0243. Generally, we are about 1-2 days
out for scheduling.

Thankyou,

Grace Digdigan | Office Administrator
National Construction Rentals, Inc.
1550 E. Chestnut Ave.

Santa Ana, CA 92701

Tel 800-352-5675 | Fax 714-568-1692
www.rentnational.com

Good People. Great Service”

From: Dai Vu [mailto:daiv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 8:53 AM

To: Grace Digdigan <gdigdigan@rentnational.com>
Subject: Re: Fence on Stanford in City of Garden Grove

Hi Grace,
Tomorrow is a little early for us. Canyou guys do it next week?
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

3 of4

From: "Grace Digdigan" <gdigdigan@rentnational. com>

To: "Dai VU" <daiv@ci.garden-arove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 8:43:19 AM

Subject: RE: Fence on Stanford in City of Garden Grove

Hello Dai,

RE: #2038-0099 / CITY OF GARDEN GROVE

We still have room for tomorrow, uniess you'd like a later date for the complete removal of 564’ of PANELS

and 210" of FENCE.

Please confirm which date you would like for the removal.

Thank you,

Grace Digdigan | Office Administrator
National Construction Rentals, inc.
1550 E. Chestnut Ave.

Santa Ana, CA 92701

Tel 800-352-5675 | Fax 714-568-1692
www.rentnational.com

From: Dai Vu [mailto:daiv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 8:28 AM

To: Grace Digdigan <gdigdigan@rentnational.com>
Subject: Fence on Stanford in City of Garden Grove

Hi Grace,

I know you were working with our former City Traffic Engineer on installing the temporary fencing on
Stanford Ave in from on Garden Grove High School, Job Site#2038-0099 and Job Address is Stanford and

Euclid. Tony has just recently retired and | am currently handling some of his duties.

I've just been informed that we will need to remove the temporary fencing. Can you please let me know

what | need to do to begin the process of having you guys come out to remove the fence?

Thanks,

Dai Vu, P.E.

Associate Engineer

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Pkwy
Garden Grove, CA 92840
(714) 741-5189
daiv@garden-grove.org

7/20/2016 4:32 PM



Re: Fence on Stanford in City of Garden Grove
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Re: CITIZEN REQUEST

Subject: Re: CITIZEN REQUEST

. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 22 Apr 2016 08:48:45 -0700 (PDT)
Te: Rosemarie Jacot <rjacot@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Copy thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 22, 2016, at 7:16 AM, Rosemarie Jacot <rjacot@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Just passing this along Sgt. Fischer so I can close the request. (see attached)
Thank you.

Rosemarie Jacot
PW/Engineering Division
City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove CA 92840
riacot@garden-grove.org

714.741.5192 phone
714.741.5578 fax

<CR 1653 PD WOODBURY .pdf>
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Re: CITIZEN REQUEST

ot

Subject: Re: CITIZEN REQUEST

~ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 22 Apr 2016 12:14:58 -0700 (PDT)

To: Rosemarie Jacot <rjacot@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Thanks Rosemarie

————— Original Message -----

From: Rosemarie Jacot <rjacot@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: Dai Vu <daiv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Fri, 22 Apr 2016 07:16:40 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: CITIZEN REQUEST

Just passing this along Sgt. Fischer so I can close the request. (see attached)

Thank you.

Rosemarie Jacot
PW/Engineering Division
City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove CA 92840

riacot(@garden-grove.org

714.741.5192 phone
714.741.5578 fax
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Re: Important Brazos Ticket Writer Updates

1of2

Subject: Re: Important Brazos Ticket Writer Updates

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@cl.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 22 Apr 2016 16:06:30 -0700 (PDT)

To: Carl Whitney <carlw(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Ok thanks I'1ll take care of it
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 22, 2016, at 4:03 PM, Carl Whitney <carlw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

FYI, they sent this to me.
Carl

————— Forwarded Message —-—---—

From: "Jeff LeRoy" <Jeff.LeRoyltvylertech.com>
To: carlwl@ggpd.org

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 2:38:28 PM
Subject: Important Brazos Ticket Writer Updates

Hello Sgt Whitney

You may not be the right person for this (so please pass it on or let me know who
the right person is, if you are not). As you may already know, our SSL
certificate for get.brazostech.com is expiring at the end of this month, and our
records indicate that one or more ticket writers in your agency have not been
synced to download an update to use the new certificate. We have verified that
your device(s) are set to download the software, but we need you to sync the
below devices in order to proceed with the update.

GG 04
GG 06

GG 21

It is important that you sync these device(s) now because they will not be able
to sync after April 30th when the certificate for get.brazostech.com expires.
Once they have been sync'd, there is no further action you will need to take.
Please don't hesitate to contact us if you have any further questions or if you
do encounter any issues.

Thank You,

Jeff LeRoy

Brazos Support Team
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Re: Important Brazos Ticket Writer Updates

LAssoclate Software Support Specialist

brazos—-support@tylertech. com

Support: (979) 690-2811 ext. 2

Toll Free: (888) 693-2811 ext. 2

Jeff LeRoy
Associate Software Support Specialist
Tyler Technologies, Inc.

P: 888.693.2811 ext 2
www.tylertech.com

Tyler Technologies
<tylertech.png>
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Re: Important Brazos Ticket Writer Updates

Subject: Re: Important Brazos Ticket Writer Updates

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 22 Apr 2016 17:19:15 -0700 (PDT)
To: Vicky Helton <vickyh@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks Vicky
Sent from my 1Phone

On Apr 22, 2016, at 4:16 PM, Vicky Helton <vickyh(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hello Sergeants,

Per Brazos I.T. Dept., the below Brazos devices need to be synced to download an
update, asap.

Whether you handle or delegate, please email Sgt. Fischer and I when you've
confirmed they have been synced so we can let Brazos know.

Thank you.

Vicky

Hello Sgt Whitney

You may not be the right person for this (so please pass it on or let me know who the right
person is, if you are not). As you may already know, our SSL certificate for
get.brazostech.com is expiring at the end of this month, and our records indicate that one or
more ticket writers in your agency have not been synced to download an update to use the
new certificate. We have verified that your device(s) are set to download the software, but we
need you to sync the below devices in order to proceed with the update.

GG 04

GG 06

GG 21
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Re: Important Brazos Ticket Writer Updates

It is important that you sync these device(s) now because they will not be able to sync after

April 30th when the certificate for get.brazostech.com expires. Once they have been sync'd,

there is no further action you will need to take. Please don't hesitate fo contact us if you

have any further questions or if you do encounter any issues.

Thank You,

Jeff LeRoy

Brazos Support Team

Associate Software Support Specialist

brazos-support@tylertech.com

Support: (979) 690-2811 ext. 2

Toll Free: (888) 693-2811 ext. 2

Jeff LeRoy
Associate Software Support Specialist
Tyler Technologies, Inc.

P: 888.693.2811 ext 2
www tylertech.com

Tyler Technologies

Victoria L. Lawton

Records Manager

Support Services Bureau

Garden Grove Police Department
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Re: Important Brazos Ticket Writer Updates

714-741-5715
<tylertech.png>
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Re: Steel Plate Target

Subject: Re: Steel Plate Target

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 25 Apr 2016 18:28:23 -0700 (PDT)
Te: Bob Bowers <bobb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: John Reynolds <johnr(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Arthur Tintle <atintle(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Richard Burillo <richardb@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Chris Wasinger <chrisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Juan Centeno <juanc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Jonathan Wamwright <jonathan@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Randy Tucker <randyt@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Why not
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 25, 2016, at 6:16 PM, Bob Bowers <bobb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Wait until Fischer retires, and then blame everything on him....

Bob Bowers

714-356-5947

From: "John Reynolds" <johnr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Randy Tucker" <randyt@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> '

Cc: "Bob Bowers" <bobb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Arthur Tintle" <atintle@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Richard Burillo" <richardb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Chris Wasinger"
<chrisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Juan Centeno" <juanc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James
Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jonathan Wainwright" <jonathan@eci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 5:40:13 PM

Subject: Re: Steel Plate Target

Flscher?
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 25, 2016, at 11:11, Randy Tucker <randyt@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Whoever dropped off the steel plate target at Caltime Metals about 2 months ago
and ignored the 4 voice mail messages they left telling you it was done.......... you
can drop it from your list of things to do!!! They called me and | went over and
picked it up and dropped off the other broken one. They will call me when it is
done so | can pick it up in a timely manner and not create any problems with a
company that has been helping us out since the 70's.
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Re: Steel Plate Target

Subject: Re: Steel Plate Target

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 25 Apr 2016 18:32:44 -0700 (PDT)
To: Bob Bowers <bobb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: John Reynolds <johnr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Arthur Tintle <atintle@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Richard Burillo <richardb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Chris Wasinger <chrisw(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Juan Centeno <juanc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Jonathan Wainwright <jonathan@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Randy Tucker <randyt(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

b4

Why not.. I think Randy 1s so old he just forgot about it.
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 25, 2016, at 6:16 PM, Bob Bowers <bobb(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Wait until Fischer retires, and then blame everything on him....

Bob Bowers

714-356-5947

| From: "John Reynolds" <johnr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

| To: "Randy Tucker" <randyt@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> ‘

Cc: "Bob Bowers" <bobb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Arthur Tintle" <atintle@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Richard Burillo" <richardb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Chris Wasinger"
<chrisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Juan Centeno" <juanc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James
Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jonathan Wainwright" <jonathan@ci.garden-
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

1 7/20/2016 4:43 PM



Re: T/C's needing approval

Subject: Re: T/C's needing approval

_From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 26 Apr 2016 14:11:03 -0700 (PDT)
To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Which ones
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 26, 2016, at 10:10 AM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammyh€ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Adam Zmija" <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 7:28:53 AM

Subject: T/C's needing approval

Don't mean to bug you, but when you get a chance can someone start looking over
the "submitted” t/c's . . . Thank you!!!
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Re: 2016 Strawberry Festival Parade/5K Deployment

Subject: Re: 2016 Strawberry Festival Parade/5K Deployment
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 26 Apr 2016 17:43:37 -0700 (PDT)

To: Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Jason Johnson is swat

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 26, 2016, at 1:18 PM, Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

In order to staff the 2016 Strawberry Festival Parade/5K, | need to order the (8) of you to
work on Saturday May 28th. lt's possible to have someone work for you, but you must let
me know ASAP so | can approve.it. Keep in mind that shifts 1, 3C, 5, and 6 cannot work this
event because of a conflict with the schedule.

The briefing will be at 0600 hours in the briefing room. The parade should end around 1300
hours. If you have any questions or conflicts with this event, please let me know.

Thanks,
Lt. Ed Leiva
X5975
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Re: Tmportant Ticket Writer updates

Subject: Re: Important Ticket Writer updates

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 27 Apr 2016 15:01:01 -0700 (PDT)

To: Vicky Helton <vickyh@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
I can handle it I was waiting for patrol sgts to step up

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 27, 2016, at 1:05 PM, Vicky Helton <vickvh@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Jim,
Do you care to handle it this time? Clearly, my email was ignored. Ha! ;0)

This is a pretty big deal so these devices need to be synced. Otherwise, they will
not be updated.

Vicky

From: "Carl Whitney" <carlw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
<vickyh@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 12:45:33 PM
Subject: Fwd: Important Ticket Writer updates

icky Helton"

They sent this to me again. Looks like the list is down to 4.

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: "Brazos-Support" <Brazos-Support@tylertech.com>
To: carlw@ggpd.org

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 12:25:05 PM

Subject: Important Ticket Writer updates

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
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Re: Important Ticket Writer updates

GG 06

GG 04

GG 21

GG 26

It is important that you sync these device(s) now because they will not be able to sync after
April 30th when the certificate for get.brazostech.com expires. Once they have been sync'd,
there is no further action you will need to take. Please don't hesitate to contact us if you
have any further questions or if you do encounter any issues. Also, you need to sync twice,
once to get the SSL certificate and again to be taken off our list of devices needing to be
synced.

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

3 of 3

Victoria L. Lawton

| Records Manager
Support Services Bureau

Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5715

7/20/2016 4:44 PM



Re: Important Ticket Writer updates

Subject: Re: Important Ticket Writer updates

_From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 27 Apr 2016 16:11:30 -0700 (PDT)
To: Vicky Helton <vickyh@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Yes they have tomorrow I will get on it when [ come in

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 27, 2016, at 4:04 PM, Vicky Helton <vickvh@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

21 has been missing since March....and 26 has been missing, even longer than
that. Maybe an email to the troops will result in some information regarding these
devices.

It is my understanding that 04 and 06 have been designated to Motors.

Vicky

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Vicky Helton" <vickyh@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 3:02:03 PM

| Subject: Re: Important Ticket Writer updates

| will be in about 10 and will take care of it
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 27, 2016, at 1:05 PM, Vicky Helton <vickyh@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Jim,

Do you care to handle it this time? Clearly, my email was ignored. Ha!
;0)

This is a pretty big deal so these devices need to be synced. Otherwise,
they will not be updated.

Vicky

From: "Carl Whitney" <carlw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Vicky Helton"
<vickyh@zimbra.ci.qarden-grove.ca.us>

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

From: "Brazos-Support" <Brazos-Suppori@tylertech.com>
To: carlw@agpd.org

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 12:25:05 PM

Subject: Important Ticket Writer updates

Hello,

You may not be the right person for this (so please pass it on or let me know who
the right person is, if you are not). As you may already know, our SSL certificate
for get.brazostech.com is expiring at the end of this month, and our records
indicate that one or more ticket writers in your agency have not been synced to
download an update to use the new certificate. We have verified that your
device(s) are set to download the software, but we need you to sync the below
devices in order to proceed with the update.

GG 06

GG 04

GG 21

GG 26

It is important that you sync these device(s) now because they will not be able to
sync after April 30th when the certificate for get.brazostech.com expires. Once
they have been sync'd, there is no further action you will need to take. Please
don't hesitate to contact us if you have any further questions or if you do
encounter any issues. Also, you need to sync twice, once to get the SSL
certificate and again to be taken off our list of devices needing to be synced.
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Re: Important Ticket Writer updates

Thank You,

Jeff LeRoy

Brazos Support Team

Associate Software Support Specialist

brazos-support@tyleriech.com

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



Re: 16015947 TC on Mar 27

Subject: Re: 16015947 TC on Mar 27
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 28 Apr 2016 09:44:16 -0700 (PDT)
To: Katherine Anderson <katherinea@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Adam Zmija <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thank you Kathy
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 27, 2016, at 6:33 AM, Katherine Anderson <katherinea@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

March 27th was Easter Sunday, we were all off that day. That DR comes back to a DVR on
Buaro. Ashley from records is looking in to it.

----- Original Message -----

From: Adam Zmija <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Katherine Anderson <katherinea@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Jim Fischer
<jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tue, 26 Apr 2016 10:03:38 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Fwd: 16015947 TC on Mar 27

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: "Diana O'Brien" <dianao@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Adam Zmija" <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 1:48:30 AM

Subject: 16015947 TC on Mar 27

Hi Adam,

Not sure who was supposed to do the TC on this one, but we don't have it yet.

Thanks,
Diana

Diana O'Brien

1of2 7/20/2016 4:45 PM



Re: 16015947 TC on Mar 27

Records

714-741-5719
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Re: EDC

Subject: Re: EDC
_ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 29 Apr 2016 10:53:14 -0700 (PDT)
To: Debra Nichols <debran@gci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Vicky Lawton <vlawton(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Maria McFarlane <mmcfarlane@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Royce Wimmer will go
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 28, 2016, at 3:29 PM, Debra Nichols <debran@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Jim

Did you want to send anyone to this training? I'm not sure of Adam's status and
whether he can attend. It is my understanding that Anderson and Wimmer are
helping so maybe they should attend? and Is anyone having issues with
Discovery requests? If they are what are those issues?

Debra

————— Forwarded Message —=-——--

From: "Debra Nichols" <debran@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>

To: "Carl Whitney" <carlwlci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Ronnie Echavarria"
<ronnieelci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Fischer" <jamesflci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Otto Escalante”™ <ottoefci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Holder" <jameshlci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Jeff Hutchins" <jeffhlci.garden~grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Vicky Lawton”™ <vlawton@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Maria McFarlane"
<mmcfarlane@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Debra Nichols" <debran@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 5:25:22 PM

Subject: EDC

Hello Sgts

It has come to our attention that some of the Investigators/Detectives are
struggling with EDC. 1I've reached out to Kim Vega, one of the DA's office
trainers.

She is willing to train two sessions (9AM & 3PM) on May 4th in our briefing
room. She will go over how to navigate and label everything in EDC.

I'm asking for a head count of your staff that would like to attend and which
session. We would to make sure there are enough seats and material to go
around.

Also, Kim was asking whether there would be any 'legal' questions regarding
discovery that has been starting to appear in EDC. If the answer is yes, please
let me know right away as she will have to bring someone with her for those type
of questions.

Debra Nichols, Records Supervisor

Garden Grove Police Department
Support Services Bureau

| 714 741-5728 Direct

714 741-5719 Records

Wed - Sat 1000-2030 hrs
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Re: City Council Follow-up ltem (Pink)

Subject: Re: City Council Follow-up Item (Pink)
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 29 Apr 2016 10:55:54 -0700 (PDT)
To: Dai Vu <daiv(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Yes I will get some info for you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 28, 2016, at 2:02 PM, Dai Vu <daiv(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Jim,

Can you provide me with the collision report from the fatality that occurred on Haster near
Twin Lakes Park mentioned below?

Thanks,

Dai Vu, P.E.

Associate Engineer

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Pkwy
Garden Grove, CA 92840
(714) 741-5189
daiv@garden-grove.org

From: "Maria Stipe" <marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Dan Candelaria" <danc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Melanie Valdes" <melaniev@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 5:13:44 PM

Subject: City Council Follow-up Item (Pink)

Hi Dan,

At last night's City Council Meeting Abraham Medina reported that a pedestrian was recently killed on Haster
Street near Twin Lakes Park. To improve safety in the area, he requested an extension of the fire lane

on Haster across from Twin Lakes Park along with addition of a crosswalk from the park to the mobile home
park. He said there are frequent collisions at that intersection and thought the changes would increase safety for
pedestrians who cross from the mobile home part to Twin Lakes Park . I'd like to report back to the Council on
this item after your review is complete. Melanie will be processing a "Pink” on this for tracking but she is out until
May 9. If you conclude your review before then you can send an email update otherwise you can respond when
you see the pink come through.

Thanks,

Maria
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Re: EDC

Subject: Re: EDC

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 29 Apr 2016 10:56:54 -0700 (PDT)

To: Debra Nichols <debran(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

How long is the training?
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 28, 2016, at 3:292 PM, Debra Nichols <debran@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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
Discovery reguests? If they are what are those issues?

Debra

————— Forwarded Message —-----

From: "Debra Nichols" <debran€ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Carl Whitney"”™ <carlw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Ronnie Echavarria"
<ronnieefci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>,
"Otto Escalante" <ottoe@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Holder" <jamesh@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Jeff Hutchins" <jeffh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> '

Cc: "Vicky Lawton" <vlawton@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Maria McFarlane"
<mmcfarlane@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Debra Nichols"” <debranlci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 5:25:22 PM

Subject: EDC

Hello Sgts

It has come to our attention that some of the Investigators/Detectives are
struggling with EDC. I've reached out to Kim Vega, one of the DA's office
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

Wed -~ Sat 1000-2030 hrs
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Re: EDC
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Subject: Re: EDC

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Fri, 29 Apr 2016 16:58:06 -0700 (PDT)
To: Debra Nichols <debran(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Ok Royce will be in the morning and Kathy in the afternoon
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 29, 2016, at 1:47 PM, Debra Nichols <debranlci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Forgot to ask

Would Gena be allowed to also attend? As we move forward with Discovery to be
included in EDC, she might benefit. She might also help Wimmer with the blue
slip warrant requests that Adam handles.

Debra

————— Original Message ——----

From: "Debra Nichols" <debran@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Jim Fischer”™ <jamesflci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2016 11:00:02 AM

Subject: Re: EDC

thanks

————— Original Message —-----

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

 To: "Debra Nichols" <debran@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Vicky Lawton" <vlawtonlci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Maria McFarlane"
<mmcfarlane@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2016 10:53:14 AM

Subject: Re: EDC

Royce Wimmer will go
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 28, 2016, at 3:29 PM, Debra Nichols <debranlci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

From: "Debra Nichols"” <debranlci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Carl Whitney" <carlw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Ronnie Echavarria"
<ronnieelci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Fischer" <jamesflci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Otto Escalante" <ottoe@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Holder" <jamesh@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Jeff Hutchins" <jeffhl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Vicky Lawton” <vlawton@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Maria McFarlane"
<mmcfarlane@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Debra Nichols" <debran@ci.garden-
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
of guestions.

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
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Re: Invoice 7433 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

Subject: Re: Invoice 7433 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.
. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Fri, 29 Apr 2016 18:17:54 -0700 (PDT)

To: Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

It's been sent to Leiva
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 29, 2016, at 12:02 PM, Adam Zmija <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

This i1s for Sergeant Gildea's helmet

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: bobfmotcrcopshop.com

To: adamz@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us

Cc: courtalci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 3:05:45 PM
Subject: Invoice 7433 from Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

Dear Customer

THIS INVOICE IS PAST DUE

Your invoice appears below. Please remit payment at your earliest convenience.
Thank you for your business - we appreciate it very much.

Sincerely,

Motor Cop Shop, Inc.

520-777-3084
<Inv_7433 from Motor Cop Shop Inc. 7060.pdf>
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GG Fatality

Subject: GG Fatality

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> -
Date: Mon, 2 May 2016 09:36:03 -0700 (PDT)
To: rwert@ocsd.org

Hello Sgt. Wert,

Thank you again for doing this for us. The case agent is _

Sgt. Jim Fischer

7/20/2016 4:46 PM
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Re: Status of veh, lic THCY 691

Subject: Re: Status of veh, lic 7THCY691

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 2 May 2016 09:38:40 -0700 (PDT)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Tammy,
It is Kathy's case, however, Kari Flood was doing the tows. This is the issues that pop up with
spiliman that we talked about before. Paper cites are better but we will fix it soon.

----- Original Message -----

From: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: Katherine Anderson <katherinea@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Mon, 02 May 2016 06:37:08 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Status of veh, lic SR

Hi Kathy ~

You have a veh, lic GEBEEEER , that you entered as an impound in Spillman under incident
number 16022674 for the check point. This seems to be an incorrect incident number for this
veh and this veh never got entered into Elete. If in fact this veh was towed, can you please

clearify for Records what the correct incident number should be and what tow yard was used
‘and under what circumstances it was towed.

Thank you.

1 7/20/2016 4:46 PM



Re: Graduation Dates & Times / Traffic Support

Subject: Re: Graduation Dates & Times / Traffic Support
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 2 May 2016 09:40:11 -0700 (PDT)

To: Robert Kivier <robertk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Got it thanks can you give me the schools that are graduating on those days?
Thanks

————— Original Message -----

From: Robert Kivler <robertk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Mon, 02 May 2016 08:23:22 -0700 (PDT)
Subject: Graduation Dates & Times / Traffic Support

Hey Sergeant, had the meeting last week and put together the dates and times the schools
wanted Officer support:

* 06-21

-GGHS 1730-2030 Hours / 1 Grad
-BGHS 1715-2015 Hours / 1 Grad

*06-22

-GGHS 1300-2000 Hours / 2 Grad
-BGHS 1300-2130 Hours / 3 Grad

The times reflect showing up at the locations about 15-30 minutes prior to the start of the first
graduations of each of the days. If you need any more information, | am always available
through my cell phone.

R. Kivler

1 7/20/2016 4:47 PM



Re: Fatality Campaign

—

Subject: Re: Fatality Campaign

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 2 May 2016 10:25:35 -0700 (PDT)

To: Noelle Kim <noellek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Oh ok that one again ok

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2016, at 10:23 AM, Noelle Kim <noellek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Garden Grove.

Attached is the campaign flyer from two-three years ago.

The campaign is to reduce fraffic-related fatalities by educating pedestrians and bicyclists on traffic
rules. The OC Register wrote an article on how pedestrian deaths surged by 10 percent, and pedestrians
who died in the last five years did so in Sanfa Ana, Orange, Anaheim, Huntington Beach, Westminster, and

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "noellek" <noeliek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 9:32:28 AM
Subject: Re: Fatality Campaign

What is the Fatality Campaign?

————— Original Message -----

From: Noelle Kim <noeliek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Mon, 02 May 2016 09:29:16 -0700 (PDT)
Subject: Fatality Campaign

Good Morning,

Can you direct me fo the right contact person, please?

Thank you.

Noelle Kim

City of Garden Grove

Office of Community Relations
Direct Number 714 -~ 741~ 5279
General Number 714 - 741- 5280

<Reducing Pedestrian and Bicyclist Fatalities.pdf>

I've been assigned to work with the police department on the fatality campaign.
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Re: Fatality Campaign

lof2

Subject: Re: Fatality Campaign

-From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 2 May 2016 13:53:22 -0700 (PDT)
To: Noelle Kim <noellek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thank ypu

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2016, at 1:39 PM, Noelle Kim <noeliek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Please keep me posted! Ana wants fo start this campaign for the summer.
Thank you, and congratulations on your refirement!

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci garden-grove caus>
To: "noeliek" <noellek@ci garden-grove ca.us>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 1:30:22 PM

Subject: Re: Fatality Campaign

Ok I thought it was a new campaign. I'm going to assign another person to it from our end

Sent from my iPhone

| On May 2, 2016, af 10:23 AM, Noelle Kim <noellek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

percent, and pedestrians who died in the last five years did so in Santa Ana, Orange,
Anaheim, Huntington Beach, Westminster, and Garden Grove.

Attached is the campaign flyer from two-three years ago.

The campaign is fo reduce traffic-related fatalities by educating pedestrians and bicyclists on
traffic rules. The OC Register wrote an article on how pedesirian deaths surged by 10

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@cigarden-grove.ca.us>
To: "noellek" <noellek@ci garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 9:32:28 AM

Subject: Re: Fatality Campaign

What is the Fatality Campaign?

————— Original Message -----

From: Noelle Kim <noellek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
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

I've been assigned o work with the police department on the fatality campaign.
Can you direct me fo the right confact person, please?

Thank you.

Noelle Kim

City of Garden Grove

Office of Community Relations
Direct Number 714 - 741- 5279
General Number 714 - 741- 5280

<Reducing Pedestrian and Bicyclist Fatalities pdf>
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Re: Meet over Traffic Control for Memorial

Subject: Re: Meet over Traffic Control for Memorial
. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 5 May 2016 08:50:10 -0700 (PDT)

To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I will be there thank you and hello
Sent from my iPhone

On May 5, 2016, at 6:47 AM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

The following meeting has been modified:

Subject: Meet over Traffic Control for Memorial
Organizer: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Location: Jim's Office
Time: Thursday, May 5, 2016, 1:00:00 PM - 1:30:00 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific

Invitees: Jjamesh@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us; Jjamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

fkaFakakakakakokakx

The following is a new meeting request:

Subject: Meet over Traffic Control for Memorial
Organizer: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden—grove.ca.us>

Location: Jim's Office
Time: Thursday, May 5, 2016, 1:00:00 PM - 1:30:00 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific

Invitees: jamesh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Fakakatakakakokokak

<meeting.ics>
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Fwd: Irve Seaver

Subject: Fwd: Irve Seaver

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 5 May 2016 14:10:40 -0700 (PDT)

To: roycew(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Royce can you chi the bikes for me?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: May 5, 2016 at 1:22:36 PM PDT

To: Jim Fischer <jamesflwci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: Irve Seaver

[ spoke to David and he needs to know how many Pro Laser lil's and how many Pro Laser
IV's holders to order for the motorcycles. When we purchased the motorcycles, they were
suppose to come with new laser holders and cite book holders. The question also came up
about what type of cite book holders we want to get for the motorcycle; the old cite book
holders or the new eCite holders. Please get with the guys and figure out what they want so
David can order them and have them installed on the motorcycles.

| Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823
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Re: next procession

Subject: Re: next procession

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 6 May 2016 12:25:28 -0700 (PDT)

To: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us™>
He can show up next meeting

Sent from my iPhone

On May 6, 2016, at 8:50 AM, Janet Pelayo <janetp(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Thank you...and yes, you will be enjoying retirement by then. We can talk about
this request next Tuesday.

By the way, do you know who will be taking your place on the committee? If so, I
would like that person to join the meetings soon.

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
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2016 5:13:26 PM

Subject: Re: next procession

Janet I will know the actual numbers when I get the time sheets thanks and I'm
glad I don't have to do it in oct

Sent from my iPhone

On May 5, 2016, at 3:20 PM, Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Good afternoon Bridget,

I am glad we were able to assist you with this request and that you have
received positive feedback regarding the procession. As for the
coordination for a procession in October, I will have to discuss this
request with Police staff before we have you submit the forms, as I want
to make sure that they would be able to support the event.
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Re: next procession

I will get back to you next week regarding this request. I should also
have an invoice ready in the next two weeks.

Hope you are having a good week.

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

From: "bphillips" <bphillips@saintcolumbanchurch.org>
To: janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2016 2:20:55 PM

Subject: next procession

Hi Janet,

I want to thank you and your fellow staff members and the GG police
department for all of your help and support in planning and helping us

host our 15 procession with the Blessed Sacrament. I am sure as you
can imagine the response from our parish community was overwhelming
with positive things to say. It was a great spiritual & bonding experience
for all 3 of our communities here at Saint Columban’s.

Since it was such a success and so well attended and so well
received....... folks are asking when we are going to do it again. We

haven't even received the bill from the 1% one !/

Fr. Al wanted me to reach out to you and see if it is ok that we attempt
to do this again the month of October? I have a few dates and the route
would be completely different. He was thinking Stanford, Main and
Acacia down Westlake.

Do you want me to submit an application or would you like to discuss in
detail etc. How would you like for me to proceed with our request?
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Re: next procession

Bridget Phillips
Business Manager
Saint Columban Church

(714)534-1174 ext 119
bphillips@saintcolummbanchurch.org

Nothing Is Impossible with God.

Luke 1:37

7/20/2016 4:49 PM
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Re: Fwd: Pinning Aerial

Subject: Re: Fwd: Pinning Aerial

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 10 May 2016 12:39:51 -0700 (PDT)
To: Justin Truhill <justint@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hello Justin

What specifically is your concern about the change? im having a commercial guy review it.
Jim Fischer

————— Original Message -----

From: Justin Truhill <justint@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Mon, 09 May 2016 15:11:12 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Fwd: Pinning Aerial

Sergeant Fisher,

Here is the documentation. Let me know what you think.
Thanks,

Justin Truhill

Fire Captain/Training Officer

Garden Grove Fire Department

justint@garden-grove.org

Work: 714-741-5634
il

From: "Keith Velotta" <keithv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Jeff Spargur"” <jspargur@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Justin Truhill" <justint@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Justin Doyle" <justind@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "James Gabbard" <jamesg@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 9:06:39 AM

Subject: Pinning Aerial

Jeff,

| did some research and this is what | found re. pinning the aerial: while pinning it may turn it
into a Class A vehicle, our ff exemption covers us for that. It covers us to drive Class A,B or C.
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Re: Fwd: Pinning Aerial

| am attaching the info | found from CHP, DMV and CalTrans.

’ “Hope this helps )

Keith Velotta

Fire Captain
Garden Grove Fire Department Training Officer
W. 714-741-5634

11301 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, Ca. 92840

Justin Truhill

Fire Captain/Training Officer

Garden Grove Fire Department

justint@garden-grove.org

Work: 714-741-5634

Cell: lEERS
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Re: Fwd: Pinning Aerial

Subject: Re: Fwd: Pinning Aerial

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 10 May 2016 13:26:13 -0700 (PDT)

To: Justin Truhill <justint@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Justin:

We researched and believe that your FF endorsement covers it. Even if its a Class C with the
endorsement. Nothing turns it into a Class A license from what we understand. If a person
with a Class B or C obvioulsy has to get the endorsement but a Class A licensee does not.
Even if its a Class A Vehicle type fire apparatus, your endorsement covers it because it covers
all fire apparatus.

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

Cell- CEtumssn:

From: "Keith Velotta" <keithv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Jeff Spargur” <jspargur@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cec: "Justin Truhill" <justint@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Justin Doyle" <justind@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "James Gabbard" <jamesg@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 9:06:39 AM

Subject: Pinning Aerial
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Re: Fwd: Pinning Aerial

~ Jeff,
! did some research and this is what | found re. pinning the aerial: while pinning it may turn it
into a Class A vehicle, our ff exemption covers us for that. It covers us to drive Class AB or C.
| am attaching the info [ found from CHP, DMV and CalTrans.

Hope this helps :)

Keith Velotta

Fire Captain
Garden Grove Fire Department Training Officer
W. 714-741-5634

11301 Acacia Parkway
_Garden Grove, Ca. 92840

Justin Truhill

Fire Captain/Training Officer

Garden Grove Fire Department

justint@garden-grove.org

Work: 714-741-5634

Sy
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Re: Radios for strawberry festival parade

Subject: Re: Radios for strawberry festival parade
-From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 10 May 2016 14:58:07 -0700 (PDT)

To: Rebecca Meeks <rebeccam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thank you

————— Original Message -----

From: Rebecca Meeks <rebeccam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tue, 10 May 2016 13:04:03 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Radios for strawberry festival parade

Yes. If it's just two that should be fine.

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: rebeccam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 12:23:35 PM

Subject: Fwd: Radios for strawberry festival parade

Hello Rebecca,

Mark Ladney asked to use two radios for the 5K / Strawberry parade on Saturday May 28th.
Could we accomodate him?

Thanks'

Jim

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Tue, 10 May 2016 09:34:59 -0700 (PDT)
Subject: Radios for strawberry festival parade

2 please.

Sent from my iPhone
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Fwd: Motor home 1ssue

Subject: Fwd: Motor home issue

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 12 May 2016 17:52:48 -0700 (PDT)

To: roycew(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Hey Royce can you put this out to the guys?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Maria Stipe <marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: May 12, 2016 at 5:47:33 PM PDT

To: Jim Fischer <jamesf{@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: Fwd: Motor home issue

Hello Jim,

Please see email below from [l regarding a Motor Home at 5302 Richmond. Can you have one of
your staff look into this to determine if anything can be done from a Police perspective. | know its a difficuit
situation.

Thanks,
Maria

Maria Stipe
Deputy City Manager
City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92842
(714) 741-5106
marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

From: "Maria Stipe" <marias@cli.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "bagiese”

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 5:59:26 PM
Subject: Re: Motor home issue

Hello Barbara,

Thank you for the update. | will ask the traffic division to monitor the vehicle for the 72 hour parking. (The City
does not have an ordinance in place that can be used to prohibit or restrict the parking of recreational vehicles in
the street. ) Hopefully, this will heip.

I'm sorry we haven't been able to resolve the matter thus far.
Maria

Maria Stipe

Deputy City Manager

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
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Fwd: Motor home issue

Garden Grove, CA 92842
(714) 741-5106
=1 marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

From: Gl s

To: "Maria Stipe" <marias@ci.garden-grove.ca. us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 4:20:19 PM
Subject: Motor home issue

Hello Maria,

Unfortunately that motor home is still there. The ONLY time it is moved is on street sweeping day--then it sits
for 2 weeks unmoved on the other side of the street until the next time the sweepers are to come....then you
guessed it---it goes back again to the side it started on. | feel for the neighbors who won't be able to see when
they back out of their driveways.
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Re: [ know your busy, but . . .

Subject: Re: I know your busy, but . . .

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 18 May 2016 15:12:19 -0700 (PDT)

To: Royce Wimmer <roycew(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I'11l take care of it Tammy calm down we will get it done
Sent from my iPhone

On May 18, 2016, at 8:43 AM, Royce Wimmer <roycew@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Took care of about 10 sarge will be abck next week for the rest

————— Original Message ———---

From: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "James Fischer" <jamesflci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Royce Wimmer"
<roycew@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 7:37:00 AM

Subject: I know your busy, but

Help . . . 33 t/c's waiting for approval, some from April. Thank you.
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Re: Hawk

Subject: Re: Hawk

_ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 18 May 2016 15:35:14 -0700 (PDT)
Te: Dai Vu <daiv(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hello Dai I've been out of state but when I get back next week I'll check into it
Sent from my iPhone

On May 16, 2016, at 2:07 PM, Dail Vu <daivlci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Jim,

I resident just called and he said there was a major collision at the HAWK
yvesterday. Can you give me any details about the collision?

Thanks,

Dai Vu, P.E.

Associate Engineer

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Pkwy
Garden Grove, CA 92840
(714) 741-5189
daivl@garden-grove.org
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Re: Brazos Technology - Quote
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Subject: Re: Brazos Technology - Quote

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 18 May 2016 17:16:07 -0700 (PDT)

To: Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Copy that when I get back I'll take care of it
Sent from my 1Phone

On May 18, 2016, at 3:32 PM, Adam Zmija <adamz/@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

VWe need these batteries. One devise in records is without a batter and we can use two
extras.

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: "James Mulvey" <James.Mulvey@tylertech.com>
To: adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 11:16:35 AM

| Subject: Brazos Technology - Quote

Good Morning Officer Zmija,

Attached is a quote for (3) MC75A ticket writer batteries. Jo place an order: sign the gquote and return via
email.

if you have any questions let me know!

Thank you!

James Mulvey
Account Representative
Tyler Technologies, Inc.

P: 888.693.2811 ext 1557
www.tylertech.com

<tylertech.png>

<Garden Grove Police Department - Quote - 3 MC75A batteries.pdf>
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Re: EDC Rejections

Subject: Re: EDC Rejections

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 18 May 2016 17:17:17 -0700 (PDT)
To: Maria McFarlane <mmcfarlane@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Vicky Lawton <vlawton(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Debra Nichols <debran@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Rory Janocha <roryj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Joan Hightower <joanh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kris
Weiss <krisw(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yes Maria [ come back next week and I will take care of it
Sent from my iPhone

On May 18, 2016, at 4:45 PM, Maria McFarlane <mmcfarlane@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Sgt.,

Do you thmk it's possxble to have Adam send any EDC/DA rejection emails he has received since
- _ _ B  \We discovered that some have not been addressed and it
Would help if he sent them to him soon.

Thank you,

Maria C. McFarlane
Garden Grove Police Department

Records Shift Supervisor
(714) 741-5729
Monday - Thursday, 0700-1730
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Re: EDC Rejections
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Subject: Re: EDC Rejections

. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Fri, 20 May 2016 11:41:35 -0700 (PDT)
To: Adam Zmija <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Ok thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On May 19, 2016, at 9:44 AM, Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

[ looked at all of the rejections when they come in and forwarded them to Kathy and Royce.

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 5:17:30 PM
Subject: Fwd: EDC Rejections

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Maria McFarlane <mmcfarlane@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: May 18, 2016 at 4:45:27 PM PDT

To: James Fischer <jamesf@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: Vicky Lawton <vlawton@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Debra Nichols
<debran@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Rory Janocha <roryj@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Joan Hightower <joanh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kris Weiss
<krisw{@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Subject: EDC Rejections

Hi Sgt.,

Do you think it's pOSSIble to have Adam send any EDC/DA rejection emails he has
received since @ = = . We discovered that some have
not been addressed and It would nelplr he sent tem to him soon.
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Re: EDC Rejections

2o0f2

Thank you,

Maria C. McFarlane
Garden Grove Police Department

Records Shift Supervisor
(714) 741-5729
Monday - Thursday, 0700-1730
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Re: Strawberry Parade

Subject: Re: Strawberry Parade

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 23 May 2016 06:54:29 -0700 (PDT)
To: Michael Viscomi <mviscomi@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks Mike let me check with Kathy and see if we are good on manpower.
Sent from my iPhone

On May 21, 2016, at 4:10 PM, Michael Viscomi <mviscomi@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Jim,
Saw the sign up sheet. Not sure if you need another sergeant, but if you do I'm

good to go.

Thanks,
Michael
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Fwd: Re: EDC Rejections

Subject: Fwd: Re: EDC Rejections
-From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 23 May 2016 11:12:38 -0700 (PDT)
To: Royce Wimmer <roycew@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Katherine Anderson
<katherinea@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

FYI Adam said he forwarded both of you the list...

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Maria McFarfane <mmcfarlane@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: Vicky Lawton <viawton@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Debra Nichols <debran@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Rory Janocha <roryj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Joan Hightower
<joanh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kris Weiss <krisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wed, 18 May 2016 17:19:45 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: EDC Rejections

Thank you Jim!

Maria C. McFarlane
Garden Grove Police Department

Records Shift Supervisor
(714) 741-5729
Monday - Thursday, 0700-1730

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Maria McFarlane" <mmcfarlane@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Vicky Lawton" <vlawton@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Debra Nichols" <debran@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Rory Janocha" <roryj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Joan Hightower"
<joanh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Kris Weiss" <krisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 5:17:17 PM

Subject: Re: EDC Rejections

Yes Maria | come back next week and | will take care of it
Sent from my iPhone

On May 18, 2016, at 4:45 PM, Maria McFarlane <mmcfarlane@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Sgt.,

Do you think it's possible to have Adam send any EDC/DA rejection emails he has
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Fwd: Re: EDC Rejections

received since G B \We discovered that some have not
been addressed and it would help if he sent them to him soon.

Thank you,

Maria C. McFarlane
Garden Grove Police Department

Records Shift Supervisor
(714) 741-5729
Monday - Thursday, 0700-1730

20f2 7/20/2016 4:54 PM



Fwd: Re: EDC Rejections

Subject: Fwd: Re: EDC Rejections
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 23 May 2016 11:13:25 -0700 (PDT)
To: Katherine Anderson <katherinea@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Royce Wimmer
<roycew(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

————— Forwarded Message ---—--

From: Adam Zmija <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Maria McFarlane <mmcfarlane@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thu, 19 May 2016 09:44:26 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: EDC Rejections

| looked at all of the rejections when they come in and forwarded them to Kathy and Royce.

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
<debran@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Rory Janocha <roryj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Joan Hightower <joanh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kris Weiss <krisw@ci.garden-

grove.ca.us>
Subject:EDC Rejections

Hi Sgt.,
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Fwd: Re: EDC Rejections

Do you think it's pOSS|bie to have Adam send any EDC/DA rejection emails he has
received since(l . | e e discovered that some have not
been addressed and it would help if he sent them to him soon.

Thank you,

Maria C. McFarlane
Garden Grove Police Department

Records Shift Supervisor
(714) 741-5729
Monday - Thursday, 0700-1730
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Fwd: How to check if'1 have a traffic ticket
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Subject: Fwd: How to check if i have a traffic ticket
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 23 May 2016 12:04:23 -0700 (PDT)

To: rockyr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Rock can you look into this

————— Forwarded Message -----
From:

To: Traffic@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Thu, 19 May 2016 12:58:02 -0700 (PDT)
Subject: How to check if i have a traffic ticket

Hello,

How do | check if | have a traffic ticket?

| recently moved and | have not changed the address for my vehicle registration yet (Changed

it today), so | am afraid if | did receive a red light ticket it will be sent to my old address.

How can | check for this?

“Catering to the best Clientele foe 20 geaes”

Thank You,
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Fwd: How to check if 1 have a traffic ticket

If you are not receiving our magazine, Please ask, it is free to past and current customers!i! :)
Click link bellow for
My New weekly article with great Recipes Destinations and ldeas

i

New Weekly Article - Detail Oriented

PPiease consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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Re: How to check if i have a traffic ticket

Subject: Re: How to check if i have a traffic ticket
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 23 May 2016 12:06:45 -0700 (PDT)

gy e
Hello il

| forwarded this email to our redlight camera operator so he will check and get back with you
Sgt. Fischer

————— Original Message -----

From: ;

To: Traffic@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Thu, 19 May 2016 12:58:02 -0700 (PDT)
Subject: How to check if i have a traffic ticket

Hello,

How do | check if | have a traffic ticket?

I recently moved and | have not changed the address for my vehicle registration yet (Changed
it today), so | am afraid if | did receive a red light ticket it will be sent to my old address.

How can | check for this?

"Cateting éo the best Clientels foe 20 geates *

Thank You,

I
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Re: How to check if 1 have a traffic ticket

If you are pot receiving our magazine, Please ask, it is free to past and current customers!i! ;)
Click link bellow for

My New weekly article with great Recipes Destinations and Ideas
I

New Weekly Article - Detail Oriented

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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Re: Traffic cite envelopes

Subject: Re: Traffic cite envelopes

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 24 May 2016 09:02:20 -0700 (PDT)

To: Royce Wimmer <roycew(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hey Royce checked on it it was sent to you by accident . It's a records folder
only we are not to concern ourselves with it

Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2016, at 11:12 PM, Royce Wimmer <roycew@cCl.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

No one seems to know what these are is there an example. We do not order any
special paperwork

Royce

————— Original Message —-----

From: "Pinky Hingco" <pinkyh€@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>
To: "Royce Wimmer"™ <rovycew@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Saturday, May 21, 2016 11:46:07 AM

Subject: Traffic cite envelopes

Hello,

I'm hoping you will be able to assist in regards to "traffic cite envelopes." A
few officers have requested these envelepose and don't have them in Records.

Hoping you can tell me who orders these.
Please and thank you!

Pinky C. Hingco

Police Records Specialist

Garden Grove Police Department

pinkyh@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us

P: 714-741-5719 F: 714-741-5765
Monday-Thursday 0400-1430
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Re: How to check if i have a traffic ticket

Subject: Re: How to check if i have a traffic ticket

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 24 May 2016 10:50:46 -0700 (PDT)
To: Rocky Rubalcaba <rockyr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks Rock

----- Original Message -----

From: Rocky Rubalcaba <rockyr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Mon, 23 May 2016 12:35:20 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: How to check if i have a traffic ticket

Hello il

| am officer Rubalcaba, | am in charge of the photo enforcement detail here at Garden Grove.
If you provide the license plate of your vehicle | can check for you, or if you submit a change
of address you should be forwarded the citation. If you do not submit a forwarding address,
the citation will be returned to myself, and | can look you up through our investigative tools
and re-issue the citation to your current address. If you have any further question, feel free to
call me directly at 714-741-5129

————— Original Message -

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: rockyr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 12:04:23 PM

Subject: Fwd: How to check if i have a traffic ticket

Rock can you look into this

————— Forwarded Message -----
From:

To: Traffic@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Thu, 19 May 2016 12:58:02 -0700 (PDT)
Subject: How to check if | have a traffic ticket

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

"Catering to the best Clientele for 20 years"

Thank You,

i

If you are not receiving our magazine, Please ask, it is free to past and current customerst!!! :)

Click link bellow for

My New weekly article with great Recipes Destinations and Ideas
i

New Weekly Article - Detail Oriented

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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Re: Street closure/parking restriction press release
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Subject: Re: Street closure/parking restriction press release

_From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 25 May 2016 20:21:48 -0700 (PDT)

To: Jennifer Goddard <jenng(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hey Jenn hold off on sending that I need to double check the sb main from Euclid
Sent from my iPhone

On May 25, 2016, at 7:38 PM, Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Thanks, Jim!

On May 25, 2016, at 7:29 PM, Jim Fischer <jamesflci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hello Jennifer. Mark and I usually give an hour buffer after each event for

clean up depending on the length of the street. I say closed Main between gg
and acacia until midnight.
Nb main at Stanford are closed except to residents. S/B main can remain open

but subject to closure depending on crowd size and activity. Hard closure for
the event will be 1500. Or for you civilians 3:00 pm.

No parking zones will be enforced at 1400 or 2:00 pm. They will be towed, my
guys will not door knock it looking for the r/o's there is a reason for the no
parking signs.. I hope this answers your gquestionS.. Oh yeah between 630 and 7
main in both directions will be open between acacia and Euclid

Sent from my iPhone

On May 25, 2016, at 4:06 PM, Jennifer Goddard <jennglci.garden—-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Noelle wants to reach you Mark, for approval on a release, before you're on
vacation.

We touched upon the topics briefly at today's meeting, but I'd like these items
to be approved by you and Jim.

Street closure is Historic Main Street, from Acacia Parkway to Garden Grove
Boulevard, at 2:00 pm. Re-opening when? The party ends at 11:00 pm, so ... ?

It's my understanding that we will close Main Street, northbound side (?), from
Stanford to Euclid, like we do for Tree Lighting, but did we decide exactly
when? If it was up to me, I'd ask for 3:00 pm. No plans to close northbound,
right?

For the bus loading and unloading only area, no closure, Jjust no parking signs,
right?

For no parking info for the release, we'll have signs posted from Stanford to
Fuclid, northbound, saying 6:00 am?

What am I missing?
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Re: illegal parking

Subject: Re: illegal parking

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 26 May 2016 10:32:34 -0700 (PDT)

To: Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Copy that

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2016, at 8:35 AM, Ed Leiva <eleivalci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
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Re: Street closure/parking restriction press release

Subject: Re: Street closure/parking restriction press release
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 26 May 2016 14:42:28 -0700 (PDT)

To: Noelle Kim <noellek(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sounds good to me
Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2016, at 12:51 PM, Noelle Kim <noellek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hello,

I don't know why I find this whole street closure thing confusing...
Attached is the news release. Please feel free to mark everything in red.

Thank you, thank you!

From: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "James Fischer" <jamesflci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Jennifer Goddard" <jennglci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "noellek"”
<noellek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 6:05:22 AM

Subject: Re: Street closure/parking restriction press release

Jim, Historic Main St wants to close at 2.

Thinking about the no parking signs, lets do two seperate postings. Main Btwn
Stanford/Euclid/College starting at 7 am (showmobile shows up at 8), Historic
Main St at 1300 or 1 pm &5.

Got time to meet today?

Mark
From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>
To: "Jennifer Goddard™ <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Mark Ladney" <marklalci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Noelle Kim" <noelleklci.garden-

grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 7:31:29 PM

Subject: Re: Street closure/parking restriction press release

Hello Jennifer. Mark and I usually give an hour buffer after each event for clean
up depending on the length of the street. I say closed Main between gg and acacia
until midnight.

Nb main at Stanford are closed except to residents. S/B main can remain open but
subject to closure depending on crowd size and activity. Hard closure for the
event will be 1500. Or for you civilians 3:00 pm.

No parking zones will be enforced at 1400 or 2:00 pm. They will be towed, my guys
will not door knock it looking for the r/o's there is a reason for the no parking
signs.. I hope this answers your questionS.. Oh yeah between 630 and 7 main in
both directions will be open between acacia and Euclid

Sent from my iPhone

On May 25, 2016, at 4:06 PM, Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
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

<60th Anniversary Street Closures.doc>
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Re: Street closure/parking restriction press release

Subject: Re: Street closure/parking restriction press release
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Fri, 27 May 2016 06:31:26 -0700 (PDT)

To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Noelle Kim <noellek(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I'm good with it too

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2016, at 1:25 PM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
[ am good as long as Jim is.

Mark

From: "Noelle Kim" <noellek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-

grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 12:49:43 PM

Subject: Re: Street closure/parking restriction press release

Hello,

I don't know why I find this whole street closure thing confusing...
Attached is the news release. Please feel free fo mark everything in red.

Thank you, thank you!

From: "Mark Ladney" <markla®ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca us>

Cc: "Jennifer Goddard" <jenng@ci.garden-grove.caus>, "noellek” <noellek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
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
Stanford/Euclid/College starting at 7 am (showmobile shows up at 8), Historic Main St at
1300 or 1 pm ).

Got time to meet today?

Mark

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
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© Re: Street closure/parking restriction press release

To: "Jennifer Goddard" <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Noelle Kim" <noellek@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

| Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 7:31:29 PM

Subject: Re: Street closure/parking restriction press release

Hello Jennifer. Mark and | usually give an hour buffer after each event for clean up
depending on the length of the street. | say closed Main between gg and acacia until
midnight.

Nb main at Stanford are closed except to residents. S/B main can remain open but subject
to closure depending on crowd size and activity. Hard closure for the event will be 1500. Or
for you civilians 3:00 pm.

No parking zones will be enforced at 1400 or 2:00 pm. They will be towed, my guys will not
door knock it looking for the r/0's there is a reason for the no parking signs.. | hope this
answers your questionS.. Oh yeah between 630 and 7 main in both directions will be open
between acacia and Euclid .

Sent from my iPhone

> On May 25, 2016, at 4.06 PM, Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
>

> Noelle wants to reach you Mark, for approval on a release, before you're on vacation.

>

> We touched upon the topics briefly at today's meeting, but I'd like these items to be

-} approved by you and Jim.

1 >

> Street closure is Historic Main Street, from Acacia Parkway to Garden Grove Boulevard, at
2:00 pm. Re-opening when? The party ends at 11:00 pm, so ... ?

>

> It's my understanding that we will close Main Street, northbound side (7), from Stanford to
Euclid, like we do for Tree Lighting, but did we decide exactly when? If it was up to me, I'd
ask for 3:00 pm. No plans to close northbound, right?

>

> For the bus loading and unloading only area, no closure, just no parking signs, right?
>

> For no parking info for the release, we'll have signs posted from Stanford to Euclid,
northbound, saying 6:00 am?

>

> What am | missing?

>

>
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Fwd: Re: Street closure/parking restriction press release

Subject: Fwd: Re: Street closure/parking restriction press release
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
. Date: Sat, 28 May 2016 20:14:51 -0700 (PDT)
To: Motors <motors@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Need one of you guys to look into this

————— Forwarded Message -—--

From: Noelle Kim <noellek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thu, 26 May 2016 12:49:43 -0700 (PDT)

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

From: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci garden-grove.ca.us>
‘To: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Jennifer Goddard" <jenng@cigarden-grove.caus>, "noellek” <noellek@ci garden-grove.ca.us>
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
Stanford/Euclid/College starting at 7 am (showmobile shows up at 8), Historic Main St at 1300
or 1pm:).

Got time to meet today?

Mark

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>

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

Hello Jennifer. Mark and | usually give an hour buffer after each event for clean up depending
on the length of the street. | say closed Main between gg and acacia until midnight.
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Fwd: Re: Street closure/parking restriction press release

Nb main at Stanford are closed except to residents. S/B main can remain open but subject to
closure depending on crowd size and activity. Hard closure for the event will be 1500. Or for
you civilians 3:00 pm.

‘No parking zones will be enforced at 1400 or 2:00 pm. They will be towed, my guys will not
door knock it looking for the r/o's there is a reason for the no parking signs.. | hope this
answers your questionS.. Oh yeah between 630 and 7 main in both directions will be open
between acacia and Eucliid .

Sent from my iPhone

> On May 25, 2016, at 4:06 PM, Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

>

> Noelle wants to reach you Mark, for approval on a release, before you're on vacation.

>

> We touched upon the topics briefly at today's meeting, but I'd like these items to be
approved by you and Jim.

>

> Street closure is Historic Main Street, from Acacia Parkway to Garden Grove Boulevard, at
2:00 pm. Re-opening when? The party ends at 11:00 pm, so ... ?

>

> It's my understanding that we will close Main Street, northbound side (?), from Stanford to
Euclid, like we do for Tree Lighting, but did we decide exactly when? If it was up to me, I'd ask
for 3:00 pm. No plans to close northbound, right?

>

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

>

>
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CITY OF GARDEN GROVE

\RDEN GROVE

Pubhc znformataan Office (714) 741-5280

Contact: Sgt. James Fischer (714) 741-5898
Garden Grove Police Department

Tuesday, May 31, 2016

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURES
FOR CITY’'S 60™ ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION

The City’s 60™ Anniversary event takes place on Saturday, June 18. Streets
affected will experience temporary road closures between the hours of 2:00 p.m. to
12:00 a.m. No parking zones will be enforced from 7:00 a.m.

Please note the following temporary road closures in Garden Grove.
Commuters are encouraged to plan accordingly.

e Historic Main Street (2:00 p.m. to 12:00 a.m.)
e Main Street (3:00 p.m. to 12:00 a.m.): closed between Acacia Parkway and

Garden Grove Boulevard.

¢ North Bound Main Street (3:00 p.m. to 12:00 a.m.): Closed between

Stanford Avenue and Euclid Street.

The Garden Grove Police Department’s Traffic Unit will be onsite during
closure times to direct traffic and suggest alternate routes.

For more information on Garden Grove street closures, contact the Garden
Grove Police Department Traffic Unit at (714) 741-5898.
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